KENTUCKY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM
Invitation to Bid ADDENDUM #1
BID NO.:
ADDENDUM NO.:
BID ISSUE DATE:
ADDENDUM DATE:
OPENING DATE:
TITLE:

KCT-01089
1
November 2, 2017
November 17, 2017
November 27, 2017
Water Fountain Removal/Installation

The following information is provided in response to questions submitted by potential Bidders:
1. Is there an estimated budget and start date for this project?
a. KCTCS is interested in conducting this project in the most economically feasible manner possible,
which meets specifications. The start date would be as soon as possible.
2. For Chestnut Hall 3rd floor, where does electrical fall inside the wall?
a. There is an existing receptacle where the water fountain used to be on the 3rd floor near the
southwest stairwell I pulled out the receptacle so I could get a better view of the box in the wall. The
box has three conduits coming into it on the right side of the box through the block wall. There
appears to be two other circuits in the box.
3. In Chestnut Hall, 1st floor, will it be the same height for the replacement?
a. Yes, if in accordance with plumbing code. If too high, please ensure compliance to the plumbing
code.
4. Is a non-filtered option ok to quote due to space limitations?
a. Yes, we prefer non-filtered.
5. In Hartford Hall and Tech A, is the supplier allowed/expected to break out the block for fountain
installation?
a. Yes, for any fountains this is required.
6. Who is responsible to put backing in to fill the void behind the fountains? If vendor, is a stainless steel
sheet acceptable?
a. The vendor is expected to break block and replace backing. Stainless is acceptable.

7. In Hartford Hall and Tech A, the drains are at 33” and must be lowered. Is it possible to access the areas
from the vents above or is it necessary break out blocking?
a. Breaking the block will be necessary; stainless steel is an acceptable backing.
8. In Hartford Hall, two water fountains were found, only 1 listed. Should the supplier replace both?
a. Yes, please bid to replace both
The timeline to submit additional questions has passed.
All other terms, conditions & specifications remained unchanged.
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with Invitation to Bid or by separate letter
prior to award of contract. If by separate letter, the following information should be placed in the lower left
hand corner of the envelope:

Bid No.:
Title:
Opening Date:

KCT-01089
Water Fountain Removal/Installation
November 27, 2017 @ 4:00 PM EST

Name of Firm: ________________________________________________________________________
Signature: ___________________________________________________________________________

